

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0000 Bldg. --	<p>An Emergency Preparedness Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73.</p> <p>Survey Date: 10/19/23</p> <p>Facility Number: 001215 Provider Number: 155796 AIM Number: 100450890</p> <p>At this Emergency Preparedness survey, The Cedars was found not in compliance with Emergency Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers, 42 CFR 483.73. The facility has a capacity of 65 and had a census of 46 at the time of this survey.</p> <p>Quality Review completed on 10/23/23</p>			E 0000			
E 0004 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>403.748(a), 416.54(a), 418.113(a), 441.184(a), 482.15(a), 483.475(a), 483.73(a), 484.102(a), 485.625(a), 485.68(a), 485.727(a), 485.920(a), 486.360(a), 491.12(a), 494.62(a)</p> <p>Develop EP Plan, Review and Update Annually</p> <p>§403.748(a), §416.54(a), §418.113(a), §441.184(a), §460.84(a), §482.15(a), §483.73(a), §483.475(a), §484.102(a), §485.68(a), §485.625(a), §485.727(a), §485.920(a), §486.360(a), §491.12(a), §494.62(a).</p> <p>The [facility] must comply with all applicable Federal, State and local emergency preparedness requirements. The [facility]</p>						

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Amanda M Duggan

Health Facility Administrator

11/03/2023

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 30 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796	X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
	<p>must develop establish and maintain a comprehensive emergency preparedness program that meets the requirements of this section. The emergency preparedness program must include, but not be limited to, the following elements:</p> <p>(a) Emergency Plan. The [facility] must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be [reviewed], and updated at least every 2 years. The plan must do all of the following:</p> <p>* [For hospitals at §482.15 and CAHs at §485.625(a):] Emergency Plan. The [hospital or CAH] must comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local emergency preparedness requirements. The [hospital or CAH] must develop and maintain a comprehensive emergency preparedness program that meets the requirements of this section, utilizing an all-hazards approach.</p> <p>* [For LTC Facilities at §483.73(a):] Emergency Plan. The LTC facility must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed, and updated at least annually.</p> <p>* [For ESRD Facilities at §494.62(a):] Emergency Plan. The ESRD facility must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be [evaluated], and updated at least every 2 years.</p> <p>.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to review and update the Emergency Preparedness Plan (EPP) at least annually in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(a). This deficient</p>	E 0004	<p>E004:</p> <p>The facility failed to review and update the EPP at least annually.</p>	11/04/2023	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0013 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on records review with the Administrator and Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 at 10:11 a.m., no documentation could be found to show the EPP was reviewed and updated within the last year. Based on an interview during records review, the Administrator and Maintenance Director stated the EEP has not been reviewed or updated within the last year.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Administrator and Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p> <p>403.748(b), 416.54(b), 418.113(b), 441.184(b), 482.15(b), 483.475(b), 483.73(b), 484.102(b), 485.625(b), 485.68(b), 485.727(b), 485.920(b), 486.360(b), 491.12(b), 494.62(b)</p> <p>Development of EP Policies and Procedures §403.748(b), §416.54(b), §418.113(b), §441.184(b), §460.84(b), §482.15(b), §483.73(b), §483.475(b), §484.102(b), §485.68(b), §485.625(b), §485.727(b), §485.920(b), §486.360(b), §491.12(b), §494.62(b).</p> <p>(b) Policies and procedures. [Facilities] must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years.</p>				<p>All occupants have the potential to be affected by this deficient practice. The EPP will be reviewed and brought up to date. Staff will be educated on the EPP to be brought back into compliance and then reviewed upon hire and as needed but no less than annually. (Attachment A) Audits will be completed initially, upon hire and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)</p>		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>*[For LTC facilities at §483.73(b):] Policies and procedures. The LTC facility must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least annually.</p> <p>*Additional Requirements for PACE and ESRD Facilities:</p> <p>*[For PACE at §460.84(b):] Policies and procedures. The PACE organization must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must address management of medical and nonmedical emergencies, including, but not limited to: Fire; equipment, power, or water failure; care-related emergencies; and natural disasters likely to threaten the health or safety of the participants, staff, or the public. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years.</p> <p>*[For ESRD Facilities at §494.62(b):] Policies and procedures. The dialysis facility must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0029 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years. These emergencies include, but are not limited to, fire, equipment or power failures, care-related emergencies, water supply interruption, and natural disasters likely to occur in the facility's geographic area.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to review and update the Emergency Preparedness Plan (EPP) Policy and Procedures at least annually in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(a). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on records review with the Administrator and Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 at 10:11 a.m., no documentation could be found to show the EPP Policy and Procedures were reviewed and updated within the last year. Based on an interview during records review, the Administrator and Maintenance Director stated the EEP Policy and Procedures have not been reviewed or updated within the last year.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Administrator and Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p> <p>403.748(c), 416.54(c), 418.113(c), 441.184(c), 482.15(c), 483.475(c), 483.73(c), 484.102(c), 485.625(c), 485.68(c), 485.727(c), 485.920(c), 486.360(c), 491.12(c), 494.62(c)</p> <p>Development of Communication Plan §403.748(c), §416.54(c), §418.113(c), §441.184(c), §460.84(c), §482.15(c),</p>			E 0013	<p>E013:</p> <p>The facility failed to review and update the EPP Policy and Procedures at least annually. All occupants have the potential to be affected by this deficient practice. The EPP Policy and Procedures will be reviewed and brought up to date. Staff will be educated on the EPP Policy and Procedures to be brought back into compliance and then reviewed upon hire and as needed but no less than annually. (Attachment A) Audits will be completed initially, upon hire and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)</p>		11/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
	<p>§483.73(c), §483.475(c), §484.102(c), §485.68(c), §485.625(c), §485.727(c), §485.920(c), §486.360(c), §491.12(c), §494.62(c).</p> <p>(c) The [facility] must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness communication plan that complies with Federal, State and local laws and must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years [annually for LTC facilities].</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to review and update the Emergency Preparedness Plan (EPP) communication program at least annually in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(a). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on records review with the Administrator and Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 at 10:11 a.m., no documentation could be found to show the EPP communication program was reviewed and updated within the last year. Based on an interview during records review, the Administrator and Maintenance Director stated the EEP communication program has not been reviewed or updated within the last year.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Administrator and Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p>		E 0029	<p>E029:</p> <p>The facility failed to review and update the EPP Communication Program at least annually. All occupants have the potential to be affected by this deficient practice. The EPP Communication Program will be reviewed and brought up to date. Staff will be educated on the EPP Communication Program to be brought back into compliance and then reviewed upon hire and as needed but no less than annually. (Attachment A) Audits will be completed initially, upon hire and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)</p>		11/04/2023	
E 0036 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>403.748(d), 416.54(d), 418.113(d), 441.184(d), 482.15(d), 483.475(d), 483.73(d), 484.102(d), 485.625(d), 485.68(d), 485.727(d), 485.920(d), 486.360(d), 491.12(d), 494.62(d) EP Training and Testing</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 155796	X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: -- B. WING: --		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
	<p>§403.748(d), §416.54(d), §418.113(d), §441.184(d), §460.84(d), §482.15(d), §483.73(d), §483.475(d), §484.102(d), §485.68(d), §485.625(d), §485.727(d), §485.920(d), §486.360(d), §491.12(d), §494.62(d).</p> <p>*[For RNCHIs at §403.748, ASCs at §416.54, Hospice at §418.113, PRTFs at §441.184, PACE at §460.84, Hospitals at §482.15, HHAs at §484.102, CORFs at §485.68, CAHs at §486.625, "Organizations" under 485.727, CMHCs at §485.920, OPOs at §486.360, and RHC/FHQs at §491.12:] (d) Training and testing. The [facility] must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness training and testing program that is based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, policies and procedures at paragraph (b) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The training and testing program must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years.</p> <p>*[For LTC facilities at §483.73(d):] (d) Training and testing. The LTC facility must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness training and testing program that is based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, policies and procedures at paragraph (b) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The training and testing program must be reviewed and updated at least annually.</p> <p>*[For ICF/IIDs at §483.475(d):] Training and</p>				

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: -- B. WING: --		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>testing. The ICF/IID must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness training and testing program that is based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, policies and procedures at paragraph (b) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The training and testing program must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years. The ICF/IID must meet the requirements for evacuation drills and training at §483.470(i).</p> <p>*[For ESRD Facilities at §494.62(d):] Training, testing, and orientation. The dialysis facility must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness training, testing and patient orientation program that is based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, policies and procedures at paragraph (b) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The training, testing and orientation program must be evaluated and updated at every 2 years.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to review and update the Emergency Preparedness Plan (EPP) communication program at least annually in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(a). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on records review with the Administrator and Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 at 10:11 a.m., no documentation could be found to show the EPP communication program was reviewed</p>			E 0036	<p>E036: The facility failed to test and train on the updated EPP Communication Program at least annually. All occupants have the potential to be affected by this deficient practice. The EPP Communication Program will be reviewed and brought up to date. Staff will be trained and tested on the EPP Communication Program to be brought back into compliance and then reviewed</p>		11/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0000 Bldg. 01	<p>and updated within the last year. Based on an interview during records review, the Administrator and Maintenance Director stated the EEP communication program has not been reviewed or updated within the last year.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Administrator and Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p> <p>A Life Safety Code (LSC) Recertification and State Licensure Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.90(a).</p> <p>Survey Date: 10/19/23</p> <p>Facility Number: 001215 Provider Number: 155796 AIM Number: 100450890</p> <p>At this LSC survey, The Cedars was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 edition of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 16.2.</p> <p>This one story facility with a Independent Living (IL) basement was determined to be of Type V (111) construction and was fully sprinklered. The facility has a fire alarm system with smoke detection in the corridors, areas open to the corridors and hard wired smoke detectors in the resident rooms. The facility is fully protected by a Type II EES 300 kW diesel generator. The facility</p>			K 0000	upon hire and as needed but no less than annually. (Attachment D) Audits will be completed initially, upon hire and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0131 SS=F Bldg. 01	<p>has a capacity of 65 and had a census of 46 at the time of this survey.</p> <p>Due to the lack of a documented 2-hour fire separation barrier between the LTC and the IL wings, the IL wing was surveyed under the LSC.</p> <p>All areas where the residents have customary access are sprinklered. All areas which provided facility services were sprinklered. The facility does have a barn providing facility services that was not sprinklered.</p> <p>Quality Review completed on 10/23/23</p> <p>NFPA 101 Multiple Occupancies Multiple Occupancies - Sections of Health Care Facilities Sections of health care facilities classified as other occupancies meet all of the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o They are not intended to serve four or more inpatients for purposes of housing, treatment, or customary access. o They are separated from areas of health care occupancies by construction having a minimum two hour fire resistance rating in accordance with Chapter 8. o The entire building is protected throughout by an approved, supervised automatic sprinkler system in accordance with Section 9.7. <p>Hospital outpatient surgical departments are required to be classified as an Ambulatory Health Care Occupancy regardless of the number of patients served.</p> <p>19.1.3.3, 42 CFR 482.41, 42 CFR 485.623</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0211 SS=E Bldg. 01	<p>Based on observation and interview, the facility failed ensure 2 of 2 vertical occupancy separations between the skilled nursing unit and the independent living unit contained a 2-hour fire rated barrier in accordance with NFPA 101, 2012 edition, section 19.1.3. This deficient practice could affect all residents.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observation with the Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 between 12:00 p.m. and 1:00 p.m., both stairways in the building were used as occupancy separation but the door at the bottom of the stairwell separating the skilled nursing unit and the independent living unit had only a 60-minute fire rating. Also, the rating of the separation wall could not be determined. Based on interview during observation, the Maintenance Director agreed the separation door was only a 1-hour fire rated door and stated he was not sure of the fire rating of the fire separation wall.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Maintenance Director and the Administrator at the exit conference.</p> <p>3.1-19(b)</p> <p>NFPA 101 Means of Egress - General Means of Egress - General Aisles, passageways, corridors, exit discharges, exit locations, and accesses are in accordance with Chapter 7, and the means of egress is continuously maintained free of all obstructions to full use in case of emergency, unless modified by 18/19.2.2 through 18/19.2.11. 18.2.1, 19.2.1, 7.1.10.1</p>			K 0131	<p>K131: The facility failed to ensure 2 of 2 vertical occupancy separations between the skilled nursing unit and the independent living unit contained a 2-hour fire rated barrier. This deficient practice could affect all residents. Facility will have 90min fire rated door installed to provide the 2-hour fire rated barrier. (Attachment C) Audits will be completed weekly for 4 weeks and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)</p>		11/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0232 SS=E Bldg. 01	<p>Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 1 of 5 means of egress were continuously maintained free of all obstructions or impediments to full instant use in the case of fire or other emergency. This deficient practice could affect all staff in the service hall.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on an observation with the Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 at 11:00 a.m., the service hall exit corridor contained 6 laundry carts that were stored in the hall. Based on an interview at the time of observations, the DON stated 4 of the carts were in use but two of the carts are stored in the hall all day and night. The Maintenance Director agreed there were carts stored in the corridor.</p> <p>The findings were reviewed with the Administrator and the Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p> <p>3.1-19(b)</p> <p>NFPA 101 Aisle, Corridor, or Ramp Width Aisle, Corridor or Ramp Width 2012 EXISTING The width of aisles or corridors (clear or unobstructed) serving as exit access shall be at least 4 feet and maintained to provide the convenient removal of nonambulatory patients on stretchers, except as modified by 19.2.3.4, exceptions 1-5. 19.2.3.4, 19.2.3.5</p>			K 0211	<p>="" p="">K211: ="" p="">The facility failed to ensure 1 of 5 means of egress were continuously maintained free of all obstructions or impediments to full instant use in case of fire or emergency. All staff in the service hall have the potential to be affected by this deficient practice. The carts will be stored in the laundry room to provide sufficient egress if needed during an emergency. Audits will be completed daily for 4 weeks and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)</p> <p>="" p=""> ="" p=""></p>		11/04/2023
	<p>Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to meet the clear width requirement for 3 of 3 Independent Living (IL) corridors or met an exception per 19.2.3.4(5). LSC 19.2.3.4(5) states</p>			K 0232	<p>="" p="">K232: ="" p="">The facility failed to ensure the 2 hour fire rating between IL and SNF. In the</p>		11/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>where the corridor width is at least 8 feet, projections into the required width shall be permitted for fixed furniture, provided that all of the following conditions are met:</p> <p>(a) the fixed furniture is securely attached to the floor or to the wall.</p> <p>(b) the fixed furniture does not reduce the clear unobstructed corridor width to less than six feet, except as permitted by 19.2.3.4(2).</p> <p>(c) the fixed furniture is located only on one side of the corridor.</p> <p>(d) the fixed furniture is grouped such that each grouping does not exceed an area of 50 square feet.</p> <p>(e) the fixed furniture groupings addressed in 19.2.3.4(5) (d) are separated from each other by a distance of at least 10 feet.</p> <p>(f) the fixed furniture is located so as to not obstruct access to building service and fire protection equipment.</p> <p>(g) corridors throughout the smoke compartment are protected by an electrically supervised automatic smoke detection system in accordance with 19.3.4, or the fixed furniture spaces are arranged and located to allow direct supervision by the facility staff from a nurse's station or similar space.</p> <p>(h) the smoke compartment is protected throughout by an approved, supervised automatic sprinkler system in accordance with 19.3.5.8</p> <p>This deficient practice could affect 30 residents in the IL wing.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observation during a tour of the facility with the Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 at 11:38 a.m., in all three IL corridors there was a piece of furniture about every ten feet that extended about two feet into the corridor and was</p>				<p>process of surveying IL the corridors did not meet K232 Regulations. We have put in the 2 hour fire rating between the IL and SNF and this corridor no longer needs to be surveyed.</p> <p>="" p=""></p> <p>="" p=""></p>		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0293 SS=E Bldg. 01	<p>not affixed to the floor or to the wall when tested. The IL wing was surveyed for Life Safety due to the lack of a documented fire barrier rating. Based on interview at the time of the observations, the Maintenance Director stated he was not sure of the fire rating of the separation wall and agreed all the furniture in IL was not securely attached to the floor or to the wall.</p> <p>The finding was reviewed with the Administrator and the Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p> <p>NFPA 101 Exit Signage Exit Signage 2012 EXISTING Exit and directional signs are displayed in accordance with 7.10 with continuous illumination also served by the emergency lighting system. 19.2.10.1 (Indicate N/A in one-story existing occupancies with less than 30 occupants where the line of exit travel is obvious.) Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 sunroom courtyard doors to the outside of the facility were not mistaken as a facility exit. LSC 7.10.8.3.1 states any door, passage, or stairway that is neither an exit nor a way of exit access and that is located or arranged so that it is likely to be mistaken for an exit shall be identified by a sign that reads as follows: NO EXIT. The NO EXIT sign shall have the word NO in letters 2 inches high, with a stroke width of 3/8ths inch, and the word EXIT below the word NO, unless such sign is an approved existing sign. This deficient practice could affect 5 residents using the sunroom.</p>			K 0293	<p>a="" name="_Hlk149913038">K293: The facility failed to ensure that Exit and Directional signage was posted in 1 of 1 sunroom doors. This deficient practice could affect 5 residents using the sunroom. Signage has been ordered and will be mounted when it comes in. We have a sign mounted in the mean stating that the door is not an exit. (Attachment E) Audits will be completed weekly for 4 weeks and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months.</p>		11/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0321 SS=E Bldg. 01	<p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observation with the Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 at 11:09 a.m., the sunroom courtyard door to the fenced-in courtyard with no exit gate was not posted with a "NO EXIT" sign. Based on interview at the time of the observation, the Maintenance Director stated the courtyard is not an exit to the public way and acknowledged the door to the courtyard did not have a "NO EXIT" sign posted.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Administrator and Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p> <p>3.1-19(b)</p> <p>NFPA 101 Hazardous Areas - Enclosure Hazardous Areas - Enclosure Hazardous areas are protected by a fire barrier having 1-hour fire resistance rating (with 3/4 hour fire rated doors) or an automatic fire extinguishing system in accordance with 8.7.1 or 19.3.5.9. When the approved automatic fire extinguishing system option is used, the areas shall be separated from other spaces by smoke resisting partitions and doors in accordance with 8.4. Doors shall be self-closing or automatic-closing and permitted to have nonrated or field-applied protective plates that do not exceed 48 inches from the bottom of the door.</p> <p>Describe the floor and zone locations of hazardous areas that are deficient in REMARKS. 19.3.2.1, 19.3.5.9</p>				Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>Area Automatic Sprinkler Separation N/A</p> <p>a. Boiler and Fuel-Fired Heater Rooms</p> <p>b. Laundries (larger than 100 square feet)</p> <p>c. Repair, Maintenance, and Paint Shops</p> <p>d. Soiled Linen Rooms (exceeding 64 gallons)</p> <p>e. Trash Collection Rooms (exceeding 64 gallons)</p> <p>f. Combustible Storage Rooms/Spaces (over 50 square feet)</p> <p>g. Laboratories (if classified as Severe Hazard - see K322)</p> <p>Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 2 of 7 storage rooms in the facility with large amounts of combustible storage and greater than 50 square feet was protected as a hazardous area. This deficient practice could affect 20 residents in two smoke compartments.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observation with Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m., the service hall janitor's storeroom and the storage room next to the activities area contained shelves full combustible supplies, was greater than 50 square feet, therefore making the rooms hazardous areas. The rooms were not protected as a hazardous area because the corridor doors to the rooms were not self-closing or automatic closing. Based on interview at the time of observation, the Maintenance Director agreed the storage rooms contained large amount of combustible storage, was larger than 50 square feet, and the corridor door to the rooms were not self-closing.</p> <p>The finding was reviewed with the Administrator and the Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p>			K 0321	<p>/p> a="" name="_Hlk149893087">K321: a="" name="_Hlk149893087">The facility failed to ensure 2 of 7 storage rooms were protected as a hazardous area. The deficient practice could affect 20 residents in 2 smoke compartments. The storage room next to the activity room and service hall janitors' room were installed with a self-closer. (Attachment F) Audits will be completed weekly for 4 weeks and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)</p>		11/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0325 SS=E Bldg. 01	<p>3.1-19(b)</p> <p>NFPA 101</p> <p>Alcohol Based Hand Rub Dispenser (ABHR)</p> <p>Alcohol Based Hand Rub Dispenser (ABHR)</p> <p>ABHRs are protected in accordance with 8.7.3.1, unless all conditions are met:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> * Corridor is at least 6 feet wide * Maximum individual dispenser capacity is 0.32 gallons (0.53 gallons in suites) of fluid and 18 ounces of Level 1 aerosols * Dispensers shall have a minimum of 4-foot horizontal spacing * Not more than an aggregate of 10 gallons of fluid or 135 ounces aerosol are used in a single smoke compartment outside a storage cabinet, excluding one individual dispenser per room * Storage in a single smoke compartment greater than 5 gallons complies with NFPA 30 * Dispensers are not installed within 1 inch of an ignition source * Dispensers over carpeted floors are in sprinklered smoke compartments * ABHR does not exceed 95 percent alcohol * Operation of the dispenser shall comply with Section 18.3.2.6(11) or 19.3.2.6(11) * ABHR is protected against inappropriate access <p>18.3.2.6, 19.3.2.6, 42 CFR Parts 403, 418, 460, 482, 483, and 485</p> <p>Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 1 of over 20 alcohol-based hand sanitizer dispensers were not near an ignition source where the alcohol-based hand sanitizer was splashing on the ignition source. NFPA 101, Section 19.3.2.6(8) states dispensers shall not be installed in the following locations:</p>			K 0325	<p>="" p="">K325:</p> <p>="" p="">The facility failed to ensure 1 of over 20 alcohol-based hand sanitizer dispensers were not near an ignition source. This deficient practice could affect 25 residents in the activity room. The</p>		11/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0341 SS=E Bldg. 01	<p>(a) Above an ignition source within a 1-inch horizontal distance from each side of the ignition source</p> <p>(b) To the side of an ignition source within a 1-inch horizontal distance from the ignition source</p> <p>(c) Beneath an ignition source within a 1-inch vertical distance from the ignition source</p> <p>This deficient practice could affect 25 residents in the activities area.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observation with the Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 at 11:20 a.m., an alcohol-based hand sanitizer dispenser was installed on the wall in the activity area next to a light switch (an ignition source). The light switch was about 2 inches from the dispenser, but upon visual inspection of the light switch there were splash marks of hand sanitizer on and around the light switch. Based on interview at the time of observation, the Maintenance Director agreed the alcohol-based hand sanitizer from the dispenser was being splashed onto the light switch.</p> <p>The finding was reviewed with the Administrator and the Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p> <p>3.1-19(b)</p> <p>NFPA 101 Fire Alarm System - Installation Fire Alarm System - Installation A fire alarm system is installed with systems and components approved for the purpose in accordance with NFPA 70, National Electric Code, and NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm Code to provide effective warning of fire in any part of the building. In areas not continuously</p>				<p>dispenser was moved away from the light switch. (Attachment G). Audits will be completed weekly for 4 weeks and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)</p> <p>="" p=""> ="" p=""></p>		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>occupied, detection is installed at each fire alarm control unit. In new occupancy, detection is also installed at notification appliance circuit power extenders, and supervising station transmitting equipment. Fire alarm system wiring or other transmission paths are monitored for integrity.</p> <p>18.3.4.1, 19.3.4.1, 9.6, 9.6.1.8</p> <p>Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 fire alarm systems was installed in accordance with 19.3.4.1. LSC 9.6.1.3 requires a fire alarm system to be installed, tested, and maintained in accordance with NFPA 70, National Electrical Code and NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm Code. NFPA 72, 17.7.4.1 requires in spaces served by air handling systems, detectors shall not be located where air flow prevents operation of the detectors. This deficient practice could affect 20 residents in one smoke compartment.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observation with the Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 at 10:55 a.m., in the service hall by the dining room there was a smoke detector less than three feet from an air return where the air flow would prevent proper operation of the detector. The detector was about 18 inches from the vent. Based on interview at the time of observation, the Maintenance Director agreed the smoke detector was less than three feet from the return vent.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Administrator and Maintenance Director during the exit conference.</p> <p>3.1-19(b)</p>			K 0341	<p>K341:</p> <p>The facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 smoke detector was not by an air flow vent. This deficient practice could affect 20 residents in the smoke compartment. The smoke detector was moved away from the air flow vent. (Attachment H)</p> <p>Audits will be completed weekly for 4 weeks and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)</p>		11/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0920 SS=E Bldg. 01	<p>NFPA 101 Electrical Equipment - Power Cords and Extens Electrical Equipment - Power Cords and Extension Cords Power strips in a patient care vicinity are only used for components of movable patient-care-related electrical equipment (PCREE) assemblies that have been assembled by qualified personnel and meet the conditions of 10.2.3.6. Power strips in the patient care vicinity may not be used for non-PCREE (e.g., personal electronics), except in long-term care resident rooms that do not use PCREE. Power strips for PCREE meet UL 1363A or UL 60601-1. Power strips for non-PCREE in the patient care rooms (outside of vicinity) meet UL 1363. In non-patient care rooms, power strips meet other UL standards. All power strips are used with general precautions. Extension cords are not used as a substitute for fixed wiring of a structure. Extension cords used temporarily are removed immediately upon completion of the purpose for which it was installed and meets the conditions of 10.2.4. 10.2.3.6 (NFPA 99), 10.2.4 (NFPA 99), 400-8 (NFPA 70), 590.3(D) (NFPA 70), TIA 12-5 Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 extension cords and 4 of 4 power strips were not used as a substitute for fixed wiring to provide power equipment with a high current draw or met the UL rating of 1363A or 60601-1 in patient care locations according to LSC/2012 chapter 19 and NFPA-70/2011, 400.8. This deficient practice could affect up to 35 residents.</p> <p>Findings include:</p>			K 0920	<p>K920: The facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 extension cords and 4 of 4 power strips were not used as a substitute for fixed wiring. This deficient practice could affect up to 35 residents. The extension cord and power strips were removed from the room and if needed replaced with an appropriate medical grade power strip. Audits will be completed</p>		11/04/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 11/15/2023
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155796		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 10/19/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER CEDARS THE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 14409 SUNRISE CT LEO, IN 46765			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>Based on observations with the Maintenance Director on 10/19/23 between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m., the following areas had improper use of power strips and extension cords:</p> <p>A.) A refrigerator (high power draw equipment) was plugged into and supplied power by a power strip in Business office.</p> <p>B.) A refrigerator and a microwave (high power draw equipment) were plugged into and supplied power by a power strip in the Activities office.</p> <p>C.) Room 208 had a power strip within 6 feet of a resident care area that did not meet 1363A or 60601-1.</p> <p>D.) Room 404 had a power strip within 6 feet of a resident care area that did not meet 1363A or 60601-1.</p> <p>E.) Room 306 had an extension cord in use to power electrical equipment.</p> <p>Based on interview at the time of observations, the Maintenance Director acknowledged the aforementioned improper use of power strips and extension cord.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Maintenance Director and the Administrator during the exit conference.</p> <p>3.1-19(b)</p>				<p>weekly for 4 weeks and then monthly until 100% compliance is met for 6 months. Results will be reviewed monthly with the QAPI meetings. (Attachment B)</p>		